## Delta Kappa Gamma Lambda Kappa Chapter Minutes for August 8, 2014

In attendance: Elaine West, Janet Robb, Pat Sourriall, DiAnn Suggs, Cherry Edwards, Anne Sundquist & Clara Lynch

Visiting: Marcia Barren & Molly Smith

- 1. Meeting called to order by DiAnn at 5:45.
- 2. Invocation given by Anne.
- 3. Minutes read by Annette. Janet corrected the amount collect at the last meeting was \$33.07 not \$32.92. Anne motion for the minutes to be accepted, Pat second the motion and the motion passed.
- 4. Treasurer's report given by Janet.

We gave the \$500 scholarship to Anna Scheffler from Montgomery High School.

We had a beginning balance of \$1078.29 and deposited \$33.07 from our last meeting giving us a total of \$1111.36. We then awarded Anna with her \$500 scholarship leaving us with a balance of \$611.36.

Janet read the Thank You noted received from the scholarship recipient.

It was clarified that a current female college student majoring in education can apply for the scholarship if they graduated from the high school that would be receiving the scholarship that year.

Dues was collected for this year. Dues is \$65 with \$20 going to the state level, \$40 going to the national level, \$1 going to national scholarship form and \$4 going to our Chapter.

There is also a \$10 initiation fee of which \$5 goes to the state and \$5 goes to the Chapter.

5. Announced that Annette Bopp would now be serving as the Chapter's secretary.

Other possible people interested in joining our Chapter:

Elaine West's daughter Erin and Erin's friend Summer. Annette's coworker's Susan Matthews, Renee Tillman & Joan Spear. DiAnn also spoke about Sherry Tamberello, Jodell Gunn, Linda Ward and Sandra Matthews.

It was also explained that Clara will do the Chapter's yearbook which is due November 1<sup>st</sup>. Ann will continue to do the newsletter a total of 5-6 times per year. Carrie Cassatta will keep up the Chapter's website.

The following forms were passed out for completion: internet web publishing permission form, bibliography form, member profile form for Janet, Camp Allan signup for and Area sign up form.

6. a. Area 18 Workshop

The Area 18 Workshop is Saturday 9/13 from 8:00 - 12:30 in Kingwood. We will meet at MHS and carpool. There will be a collection taken up for the Ronald McDonald House. DiAnn will email a list of items for donations. We will be selling jelly & pickles to raise money for our scholarship. \$12\$ was collected for registration.

- b. Initiation of new members will be held on Thursday, 9/11 so they can attend the Area 18 workshop. Anyone interested needs to complete their application. All applications will be presented to current members through email acceptance.
- c. The Conroe Delta Kappa Gamma will be having their 60 yr. birthday celebration this year. The meeting will be on Saturday 11/8 from 2 4 at River Plantation. DiAnn proposed to give \$100 towards food for the celebration. Ann moved to donate the \$100, Janet second the motion and the motion passed.
- 7. Sandra Powell's father has stage 3 colon cancer. She is caring for him and is in need of prayers.

Let DiAnn know of any prayer needs.

DiAnn read thank you card from John & Gina Adams for the flowers at Shirley's flowers. Cherry informed us that John's cancer has retuned and he is in need of prayers. DiAnn was given \$60 more than the cost of the flowers. It was voted to put the \$60 towards the Valentine's gift cards.

The meeting was suspended at 6:50 for dinner and reconvened at 7:35.

8. The calendar for the year was set to be:

Thursday, 9/11 Initiation @ Elaine West's house

Saturday, 9/13 Area 18 Workshop in Kingwood

Saturday, 11/8 Birthday Celebration at River Plantation

Saturday, 12/6 Brookwood in Brookshire for lunch at 11:30 and shopping.

Thursday, 2/12 Valentine Cards meeting at Janet Robb's

Thursday, 4/9 Founder's Day meeting at Sharon Watkins

We also planned to participate in the Magnolia Relay for Life in April.

We sang the Delta Kappa Gamma song and adjourned the meeting at 8:05

After the meeting Janet sold jelly & pickles. Elaine West sold her jewelry.